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ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following clarification is issued as an addendum identifying the following changes for the 
referenced solicitation: 
 
Answers to received written questions: 
 
1. Page 37 in the bid package "cost schedule" has two lines for material and labor as well as two start 
dates, please explain? 
Answer: We are asking for a cost based on a December 2013 start date and second cost based 
on a delayed June 2014 start date.  There may be a City decision not to close the structure 
during tourist season (January through May). 
 
2. As for the caulking are we replacing all areas listed, or is there a base number followed by a lineal 
footage price?  
Answer: The cost should be based on up to 500 lineal feet. 
 
3.  Are there a number of days aloud for this project since the garage will be closed? 
Answer: The City will close the parking garage for the entire length of the project. Contractors are 
asked to provide the length of the project to the City with their bid.  
 
4. What are the start and finish times that we will be able to work in the garage? Are nights available? 
Answer: All work will be performed Monday through Friday. Working hours are 7:00 AM to 6:00 
PM.  Saturday and Sunday work may be authorized by the Contract Manager. 
 
 
5. Will there be any additional permits required by the city for this project? 
Answer: All permitting is the responsibility of the vendor.  The City Building Department can 
be reached at: 239-213-5020. 
 

# # # 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
12/16/13 
  

BID TITLE: 

 

INTERIOR PAINTING OF NAPLES 
PARKING STRUCTURE 

 

BID NUMBER: 

 
14-010 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

 
12/27/13  
2:00PM 

 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
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